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COUNCIL COMMUNICATION

TO: Honorable Mayor and Council

FROM: Jeremy Abbott, P.E., Assistant City Engineer

SUBJECT:..Title
Adopt Resolution No. 18-3225 Approving an Intergovernmental Agreement with the Mohave County Flood
Control District for Flood Control Purposes (Jeremy Abbott)

FUNDING SOURCE:
CIP-Flood Control

PURPOSE:
Adopt a resolution approving an Intergovernmental Agreement to receive flood control funding.

BACKGROUND:
The Mohave County Flood Control District administers the Federal Emergency Management Agency
Regulations under the National Flood Insurance Program. The District receives tax proceeds for the planning,
construction, and maintenance of flood control improvements. The District distributes the proceeds among the
various jurisdictions throughout Mohave County.

COMMUNITY IMPACT:
These funds will reimburse the City for the installation and maintenance of drainage projects, the Wash
Maintenance Program, and for the cost of engineering services to support identified drainage projects.
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FISCAL IMPACT:
Funds in the amount of $2,025,728 are anticipated for Fiscal Year 2017-18 from the Mohave County Flood
Control District.

ATTACHMENTS:
Resolution No. 18-3225
Intergovernmental Agreement

SUGGESTED MOTION:..Recommended Action
I move to adopt Resolution No. 18-3225 approving the Intergovernmental Agreement with the Mohave County
Flood Control District for flood control purposes.
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